
1

From: Brian Springer 
Sent: Monday, 17 December 2012 2:14 PM
To: General Electricity Address
Subject: submission for FIT scheme

The feed in tariff costs to the distributor do not take into account the overall benefit to energy production. ie delays to 
building more power stations due to Solar contribution and Solar customers understanding of the need to use less 
energy. Our company would consider around 15c net feed in to be fair to all. 
 
Regards 
  
Brian Springer 
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